
 

 

 
 
 
 

August 5, 2010 
 
 
Re:     10RFP74097YB-TR, Automated Forms and Agenda Management System 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Proposal (RFP).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10RFP74097YB-TR, Automated Forms and Agenda Management System 
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 

 
The following change has been made of the aforementioned RFP project: 

1)  There is an apparent typo regarding the proposal due dates.  Please clarify the discrepancy 
on the cover that indicates:   RFP DUE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 @ 11:00 
AM...and page 28 of the RFP package that indicates: 

3.1.1 Proposal Submission Date and Submittal Format 
All Proposals, including all attachments, must be received by the County in a sealed package 
no later than Tuesday, July 27, 2010 @ 11:00 A.M 

 

Response Question 1: 

Please be advised that the RFP Due Date indicated at the top of (page 3-1) § 3.1.1 Proposal 
Submission Date and Submittal Format is incorrect. The correct RFP Due Date is as follows: 

Tuesday, August 24, 2010 @ 11:00 AM 

 

2) Regarding APPENDIX F – SYSTEM’S REQUIREMENTS MATRIX 

The RFP instructions indicate the Vendor must provide a response in reference to each specific 
functional requirement presented in the table, and the section is to be returned on the original hard 
copy forms provided; however, the spreadsheet form provided in PDF does not contain sufficient 
space to provide detailed answers for many of the specifications in the comment area provided. 
The RFP is strongly worded regarding any variance or alteration and the use of the form in paper 
format.  I request clarification on exactly the manner the County would like these items responded 
to. 

 Is it the intention and direction that the PDF matrix pages be printed, manually written or typed, 
and then scanned in to then include with the electronic CD submittal? 

 Is it anticipated that the comments section of the manually prepared paper matrix pages 
contains page references to proposal pages to answer the specification in detail? 

  Is it possible to have the RFP amended to allow electronic reproduction of the spreadsheet    
within the vendor proposal to eliminate printing and reproduction issues, if each of the pages is 
certified and initialed as having the exact original content? 

 



 

 3

 

Response Question 2: 

Please be advised that Fulton County has addressed the situation by simply adding the 
“Requirements Matrix” in Microsoft Excel format on the Fulton County website. Go to the 
County website at www.fultoncountyga.gov click on “Bid Board”, click on “Click here to view 
Bid Opportunities”, click on “Current RFP”, scroll down select the appropriate bid, scroll down 
and click on “Bid File” and immediately you will see the Excel Link at the bottom. This link will 
give the proposer ample space to complete the “Requirements Matrix”.   

 

3) Regarding 3.3.2 CONVERSION OF EXISTING DATA 

The description states: The implementation of the new system should include the conversion of 
data from the existing agenda management application. The current data is MS SQL. The format 
of the data is primarily PDF files; some of which are text-based (searchable) and some of which 
are image based. The PDF files consist of County action forms, minutes, purchasing documents, 
etc. There are approximately 24,000 files totaling approximately 21GB on 2 separate folders (as of 
September 2009). The average size of the files is under 1MB. In order to better estimate the effort 
required, what does the County anticipate to be the result of the conversion effort? 

  Response Question 3: 

 Vendor must provide at minimum, the exact same format as existing data.  Current data is 
heavily indexed to allow wide range of search functions.  Proposed solution must provide this 
same level of functionality; however, in the effort to maintain best practices and utilize 
modern technology, Fulton County will entertain proposals which will provide greater 
functionality and efficiency as long as the minimum standards above are met. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO # 2 
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The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy 
of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County Public 
Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due 
date and time Tuesday, August 24, 2010 at 11:00 A.M. 

 
 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, _______ day of __________, 2010. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
 


